Tommy-Ohio State Newark

The Ohio State University at Newark campus is located in Licking County, founded in 1957 as the first OSU regional campus. During the early years of the college classes took place at old Newark High School. In 1966, over one million dollars funded by 7,000 local citizens to match the funds from the government supported the cost of buying 155 acres of land and constructing the first building, Founders Hall, which opened in 1968.

Tuition:

Out of state: \$24,240

In-state: \$6,912 includes room and board

Application Deadline: June 1 2016



This building is the newest building on campus It houses the campus library and main food service operations. In this building, students will also find lounges, game room, dining, and meeting spaces, Student Life offices, student organization spaces and tutoring labs.



This is the Reese conference center: a 580-seat performing arts auditorium, classrooms, computer lab and 260-seat lecture halls. The Facilities Planning & Operations offices and Workforce Development offices are also located in Reese.



This building is called Hopewell Hall. It contains a number of classrooms and science labs. It also has some faculty offices, academic dean's offices, and a large meeting room.



This is Founder's Hall. It serves as the campus's main administrative center. The building also has classrooms, labs, faculty offices, a 100-seat lecture hall and a 350-seat auditorium.



The last building on campus is Adena Hall, which is a 48,000 square foot gymnasium and classroom building. It also includes a weight room, lobby areas, shower and locker facilities.

Works Cited

"The Ohio State University at Newark." Home. Web. 20 Oct. 2016.